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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

David Click <dclick@esa-solar.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 11 :52 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

A growing solar power industry in Florida has relied on a steady, reliable net metering policy for almost fifteen years, 

and any change to these programs must be well-reasoned and based on the feedback of diverse stakeholder input. If the 

"benefits" are reduced for solar customers, they should only be done so on a slow and gradual basis to avoid the job­

killing "regulatory uncertainty" that free market champions have claimed to oppose for decades. If anything, net 

metering benefits deserve to be expanded to provide homeowners and businesses with a stable solar market, and the 

opportunity to provide reliable distributed generation to the grid. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, The Sunshine State produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people with that revenue benefiting many tens of thousands more. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" 

was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put 

half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in commuiaities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce 

due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

David Click 

Mr David Click 
dclick@esa-solar.com 
108 Commerce St Ste 105 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Spencer Havemann <spencer@xandoenergy.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 11:44 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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

Spencer Havemann 

Mr Spencer Havemann 
spencer@xandoenergy.com 
13245 Tamiami Trail East Suite 101 
Naples, FL 34114 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jason Szumlanski <jason@szumlanski.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 11 :41 AM 
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

Jason Szumlanski 

Ms Jason Szumlanski 
jason@szumlanski.com 
13702 Pine Villa Ln 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Clinton Sockman <Clints@agt.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 11 :38 AM 

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

Clinton Sockman 

Ms Clinton Sockman 
Clints@agt.com 
124 NE 21ST CT 
WILTON MANORS, FL 33305 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

David Scherich <dave@blueenergyelectric.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 11 :29 AM 
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

David Scherich 

Mr David Scherich 
dave@blueenergyelectric.com 
509 NW Fetterbush Way 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Guy Leveille <Guy.Leveille.360367177@p2a.co> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:18 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Guy Leveille 
110 Woodland Dr 
Haines City, FL 33844 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marcia Law <Marcia.Law.360366934@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:17 PM 
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

We are trying to protect the environment as well as to preserve our home values and lower utility costs. Solar 
power is a great way to help all of us. Please preserve net metering. 

Regards, 
Marcia Law 
706 Asturias Rd 
Davenport, FL 33837 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Scott Leith <stleith@hotmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:14 PM 
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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Leith 

Ms Scott Leith 
stleith@hotmaii.com 
4000 13th In ne 
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dan Gregory < Dan.Gregory.360365539@p2a.co > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:10 PM 
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
Dan Gregory 
10227 Meadow Crossing Dr 
Tampa, FL 33647 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Charlie Gray <Charlie.Gray.360364332@p2a.co> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:05 PM 

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
Floridians need more tools - not less -in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Charlie Gray 
263 Bayou Cir 
Debary, FL 32713 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jonathan Lenarz <Jonathan.Lenarz.360364008@p2a.co> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:04 PM 

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
Floridians need more tools-not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Jonathan Lenarz 
440 Lake Daisy Dr 
Winter Haven, FL 33884 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dawnmanny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Matta 
< dawnmanny@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:27 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Dawn Matta 
Riverview, FL 33569 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

deanmurphy0022@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dean Murphy 
<deanmurphy0022@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:57 AM 
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
Dean Murphy 
5595 New Jersey Ave De Leon Springs, FL 32130-3481 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

James Huff <jamesh@advancedroofing.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :52 PM 
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

James Huff 

Mr James Huff 
jamesh@advancedroofing.com 
157 pine tree dr 
lake placid, fl 33852 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

David Akridge <dakridge@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:53 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th 'most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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

David Akridge 

Mr David Akridge 
dakridge@yahoo.com 
390113th Way NE 
St Petersburg, FL 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

hildasm37@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hilda Montalvo <hildasm37 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:56 AM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and .our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives . . 

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
Hilda Montalvo 
2206 Country Golf Dr Wellington, FL 33414-8376 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bhadrayut@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BJ Trivedi 
< bhadrayut@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :27 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham · 
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
BJ Trivedi 
5146 NW 22nd Dr Gainesville, FL 32605-5480 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

shereeldeal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheree Deal 
< shereeldea l@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Sheree Deal 
1774 14th Ave Vero Beach, FL 32960-0413 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Frank@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of FRANK MARINO 
< Frank@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :26 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

People and businesses across the state rel,Y on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

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
FRANK MARINO 
8897 Escondido Way E Boca Raton, FL 33433-2514 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

paul_durkin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Durkin 
< paul_durkin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:50 PM 
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
Paul Durkin 
2913 Salyers Rd Clermont, FL 34714-8302 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pdp0617@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Phillips <pdp0617 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:39 PM 
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

employed 25·0,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Paul Phillips 
1011 Edgewood Ranch Rd Orlando, FL 32835-5117 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Pcavanaugh1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy M Cavanaugh 

< Pcavanaugh 1@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
PeggyMCavanaugh 
122 Indigo Cove Pl Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-3126 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jaeger22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda McMurran <jaeger22 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:23 PM 
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
Linda McMurran 
2710 Lake Pickett Pl Chuluota, FL 32766-9429 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

moodyseaz1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of N Coyle < moodyseaz1 

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
N Coyle 
PO Box 1117 Jensen Beach, FL 34958-1117 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Bill Carroll <quickshod@verizon.net> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :48 PM 
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

Bill Carroll 

Ms Bill Carroll 
quickshod@verizon .net 
1924 Iowa Av. NE 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33703 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

johnder456@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dervin <johnder456 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :36 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
John Dervin 
3638 Craigsher Dr Apopka, FL 32712-5839 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lisadjones@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Mcwhirter 
< lisadjones@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:21 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Lisa McWhirter 
Windermere, FL 34786 
lisadjones@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

douglasbaird80@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Baird <douglasbaird80 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :20 PM 
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

here in Florida. After failing to engineer this blatant money grab at the Federal level, they are now trying to do this 

piecemeal on a state level. Please do not let them do this. Preserve net metering. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Douglas Baird 
13912 85th Ter N Seminole, FL 33776-2921 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kafibo7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Bond <kafibo7 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:20 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, t~e Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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
Karen Bond 
6699 2nd St Jupiter, FL 33458-3886 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

leonorafa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonora Xhrouet 

< leonorafa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:34 PM 
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
Leonora Xhrouet 
4410 SW 102nd Ave Davie, FL 33328-2213 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Lawrence Patterson < ldvgpatterson@yahoo.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :44 PM 
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

Lawrence Patterson 

Mr Lawrence Patterson 
ldvgpatterson@yahoo.com 
6029 7th Avenue N 
St Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

info@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John von Senden 
< info@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. In addition, those of use who purchased solar 

systems did so with the expectation that utility lobbyists would not succeed in changing the economic justification for 

reducing peak utility loads. 

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
John von Senden 
1305 E Jordan St Pensacola, FL 32503-4738 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jtgoonen1425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffery Goonen <jtgoonen1425 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :45 PM 
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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jeffery Goonen 
Windermere, FL 34786 
jtgoonen1425@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jackpat302@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Christensen <jackpat302 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :34 PM 
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
Patricia Christensen 
2927 SW 26th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33914-3831 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

tgtharp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy Tharp 
<tgtharp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:19 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pock,ets. 

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
Timothy Tharp 
2130 Morris Rd Cottondale, FL 32431-7774 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

1t1ewis10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loraine Lewis <ltlewis10 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:19 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

So sad that in Florida it seems the regulators do everything in their power to SCREW the citizens while rewarding 

monopolies and greedy capitalists. 

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
Loraine Lewis 
1555 Victoria Way Winter Garden, FL 34787-4824 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Snyder 
< bbbsnyder@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:18 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane ·season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. We are helping the state, please do not penalize us for it! 

Sincerely, 
Robert Snyder 
404 Hart Ave Edgewater, FL 32132-1806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

LorenzoRosenberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laurence Rosenberg 

< LorenzoRosenberg@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :18 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry · 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities .across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries .contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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

Laurence Rosenberg 
1448 Venetian Ct Cape Coral, FL 33904-9721 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

captchuck59@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Henderson <captchuck59 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:48 PM 
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
Charles Henderson 
837 Valencia Rd South Daytona, FL 32119-2645 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mari471@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mari Mennel-Bell < mari471 

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
Mari Mennel-Bell 
1524 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-1627 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rtalkowski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roman Talkowski 
< rtalkowski@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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
Roman Talkowski 
5780 Midnight Pass Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-3047 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mrcgroup@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tami Renkoski 

< mrcgroup@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :17 PM 
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
Tami Renkoski 
5524 Cheshire Dr Fort Myers, FL 33912-2037 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nbauer47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Bauer <nbauer47 
@everyactioncustom,com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:32 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

We just installed solar at our home to lower our bill by making use of the most abundant energy source there is-the 

Sun. We also are able to provide energy to others through our solar panels. Net metering only makes sense. Repealing it 

does not. 
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
Nancy Bauer 
3801 Wren Ln Orlando, FL 32803-3041 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

coolkatie52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Bowden <coolkatie52 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :32 PM 
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
Katherine Bowden 
10350 Bay Hills Dr Largo, FL 33774-5037 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

patbankers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of P Nunez 
< patbankers@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:42 PM 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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
P Nunez 
15100 SE 92nd Ct Summerfield, FL 34491-4421 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

colin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin McCaffrey 
< colin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:16 PM 
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
Colin Mccaffrey 
501 E 29th St Sanford, FL 32773-5212 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Ralphdb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ralph Boone 
< Ralphdb@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:31 PM 
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
Ralph Boone 
4620 Williamstown Blvd Lakeland, FL 33810-2787 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eldon.brasche@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ELDON BRASCHE 
< eldon.brasche@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :41 PM 
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

and powering th~ Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

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
ELDON BRASCHE 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
eldon.brasche@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trmay1425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy May <trmay1425 
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

overwhelmingly supportthe current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

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
Timothy May 
Windermere, FL 34786 
trmay1425@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

batride71@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Van Gelder <batride71 
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
Larry Van Gelder 
9600 Oak St NE St Petersburg, FL 33702-2610 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jeanie Rivers <jeanieriv@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:40 PM 
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

Jeanie Rivers 

Ms Jeanie Rivers 
jeanieriv@gmaii.com 
4560 Overlook Drive NE 
St. Petersburg, FL 33703 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Paul Coughlin <paulcoughlinsr@gmail.com> 
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

Paul Coughlin 

Mr Paul Coughlin 
paulcoughlinsr@gmail.com 
44 North Captains Drive 
Little Egg Harbor, Nj 08087 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Rita Heftier < ritaheftler@outlook.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :38 PM 
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

Rita Heftier 

Ms Rita Heftier 
rita heftler@outlook.com 
34 Farnworth Dr. 
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Eileen Goff <eileeng0714@live.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:36 PM 
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

Eileen Goff 

Ms Eileen Goff 
eileeng0714@live.com 
96 Mayfair Ln 
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Beth Hogarth <beth.hogarth7@gmail.com> 
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

Beth Hogarth 

Ms Beth Hogarth 
beth.hogarth 7@gmail.com 
PO Box 31883 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33420 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Richard Schroeder < scott@schroedersolarenergy.com > 
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

Richard F. Schroeder 
Solar Contractor {CVC56805) 

Mr Richard Schroeder 
scott@schroedersolarenergy.com 
8120 NW 51 Street 
Lauderhil, Florida 33351 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Thierry Mingione < brightsidesolar@cox.net> 
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
Thierry Mingione 

Mr Thierry Mingione 
brightsidesolar@cox.net 

4019 NW 17th Avenue 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Brennan Guinagh <guinagh@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:13 PM 
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

Brennan Guinagh 

Mr Brennan Guinagh 
guinagh@gmail.com 
5215 Denver St NE 
St Petersburg, FL 33703 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Edward ONeal <ed@wadsworthoneal.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:50 PM 
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

here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 

Edward ONeal 

Mr Edward ONeal 
ed@wadsworthoneal.com 
6819 Carmelle Dr 
Fort Myers, Florida 33919 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jennifer O'Neal <jennifer@szumlanski.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:43 PM 
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

Jennifer O'Neal 

Ms Jennifer O'Neal 
jennifer@szumlanski.com 
13702 Pine Villa Lane 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dan Morrissey <dan@fafcosolar.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:25 PM 
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

Dan Morrissey 

Mr Dan Morrissey 
dan@fafcosolar.com 
901 SE 13th Place 
Cape Coral, FL 33990 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Matthew Dean <mdean@coastalcontrols.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:13 PM 
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

Matthew Dean 

Mr Matthew Dean 
mdean@coastalcontrols.com 
3442 Shore Acres Blvd NE 
St Petersburg, FL 33703 

1 




